
From: Berliner, Thomas M.
To: Buckman, Michael@Waterboards; Takei, Kevin@Wildlife
Cc: bjohnson@tu.org; jbuse@biologicaldiversity.org; "bjleneve@att.net"; Kuenzi, Nicole@Waterboards; Mitterhofer,

Conny@Waterboards; Farwell Jensen, Jane@Waterboards
Subject: RE: WATER RIGHT APPLICATION 30166 OF EL SUR RANCH, BIG SUR RIVER IN MONTEREY COUNTY
Date: Tuesday, February 26, 2019 5:17:35 PM

Dear Mr. Buckman,
Thank you for the email below and the granting of the cited request.  The applicant, El Sur Ranch and
the Department of Fish and Wildlife intend to meet with the parties to discuss the status of the
settlement negotiations.  We will report back by March 18.
Best regards,
Tom Berliner
 
Duane Morris LLP
One Market Plaza, Spear Tower, Suite 2200
San Francisco, CA 94105-1127
P – 415-957-3333
F – 415-520-5835
 
 
For more information about Duane Morris, please visit http://www.DuaneMorris.com
 
 
Confidentiality Notice: This electronic mail transmission is privileged and confidential and is intended
only for the review of the party to whom it is addressed. If you have received this transmission in
error, please immediately return it to the sender. Unintended transmission shall not constitute
waiver of the attorney-client or any other privilege.
 
 
 
 

From: Buckman, Michael@Waterboards <Michael.Buckman@waterboards.ca.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, February 26, 2019 5:04 PM
To: jgoldsmith@kmtg.com; Takei, Kevin@Wildlife <Kevin.Takei@wildlife.ca.gov>; Berliner, Thomas
M. <TMBerliner@duanemorris.com>
Cc: bjohnson@tu.org; jbuse@biologicaldiversity.org; 'bjleneve@att.net' <bjleneve@att.net>; Kuenzi,
Nicole@Waterboards <Nicole.Kuenzi@waterboards.ca.gov>; Mitterhofer, Conny@Waterboards
<Conny.Mitterhofer@waterboards.ca.gov>; Farwell Jensen, Jane@Waterboards <Jane.Farwell-
Jensen@waterboards.ca.gov>
Subject: WATER RIGHT APPLICATION 30166 OF EL SUR RANCH, BIG SUR RIVER IN MONTEREY
COUNTY
 
Messrs Berliner and Takei:
 
On December 20, 2018, Hearing Officer Doduc directed that El Sur Ranch (ESR) and the California
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Department of Fish and Wildlife submit a Hearing Management Plan (HMP).  In your January 31,
2019 correspondence you requested 45 days from the date of the letter in which you would meet
and confer with the other hearing parties regarding the settlement negotiations.  The Hearing
Officer has granted your January 31, 2019 request and expects to receive an update on March 18,
2019.
 
Please let me know if you have any questions.
 
Michael Buckman
Hearings Unit Chief, Division of Water Rights
State Water Resources Control Board
916.341.5448
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